Agenda Item #18
M Gma || Mike Reynolds <mike.reynolds@knoxplanning.org>

Tazewell Pike Development (2-SB-22-C / 2-D-22-UR)

Aaron Fritts <Aaron.Fritts@knoxcounty.org> Mon, Feb 7, 2022 at 7:50 AM
To: Mike Reynolds <mike.reynolds@knoxplanning.org>
Cc: Steve Elliott <Steve.Elliott@knoxcounty.org>

Looks good. Thanks Mike. We will tag them for the sidewalk during permitting.

Aaron Fritts, PE
Land Development Manager

Knox County Engineering and Public Works
Office: 865-215-5830

205 W. Baxter Avenue

Knoxville, TN 37917

»" KNOX COUNTY
“w. TENNESSEE

From: Mike Reynolds <mike.reynolds@knoxplanning.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 9:50 AM

To: Aaron Fritts <Aaron.Fritts@knoxcounty.org>

Subject: [External]Tazewell Pike Development (2-SB-22-C / 2-D-22-UR)

Aaron,
The requested alternative design standards are listed on the attachments. Please let me know if these are acceptable.

Thanks!

Mike

Mike Reynolds, AICP
Principal Planner

865.215.3827
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Knoxville-Knox County Planning | KnoxPlanning.org
400 Main Street, Suite 403 | Knoxville, TN 37902

>>>CAUTION<<<

This message originates outside of the Knox County email system. Use caution if this message contains
attachments, links or requests for information.

This message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain personal,
private, or confidential information as defined by Tennessee and/or federal law. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the original message. If you cannot reach the person who sent this
message to you, please provide only your name and contact information to the Knox County Privacy Officer at
privacy@knoxcounty.org . Knox County is not responsible for errors or omissions in this message. Any personal
comments made do not necessarily represent the views of Knox County.
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